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August 12, 2008
Project No.: 305.001.001

Mr. Paresh C. Khatri

Environmental Health Services

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, California 94502-6577

Subject: 90-Day Due Date Extension Request
Alaska Gasoline Station
6211 San Pablo Avenue
Qakland, California

Dear Mr. Khatri:

We regret to inform you that we are unable to provide the services to Alaska Gasoline Company
as we originally anticipated. We have ended our contractual relationship with the owner Mr.
Pritpual Sappal.

We are requesting a 90-day extension for all the due dates outlined in your letter to Mr. Sappal
dated June 26, 2008. Granting this 90-day extension will provide Mr. Sappal time to find
another firm to perform the requested work.

Sincerely yours,
TRINITY SOURCE GROUP, INC.
David A. Reinsma, PG

President and Principal Geologist

CC: Mr. Pritpaul Sappal, 2718 Washburn Court, Vallejo, California 94591 (via email and
regular mail)
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